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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (if known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The First Presbyterian Church of Eutaw is a two story frame structure
in the Greek Revival style, and is located on a corner lot in Eutaw.

The rectangular building, which measures 42 feet by 67 feet;'rests
on a brick foundation, and is three-bayed at the ends and five-bayed
along the flanks with tall flat pilasters defining each bay.

A1l windows have wooden shutters and the windows of .the. ground floor
have the same width as the upper floor windows but are much shorter.
Window framing is simple and similar on all windows. The entrance is
gained by a short flight of stairs.

Exterior walls are of 6 inch heart of pine weatherboarding and
the original sheet metal roof has been replaced with modern shingles.
The end gables are pedimented and a square bell tower, with coupled
pilasters at the corners, set on a high base and surmounted by an
octagonal spire, rises above the roof at the front.

The first floor has three sunday school rooms and a staircase in
the vestibule ascends to the sanctuary above. The ceiling height of
the second floor is 20 feet while on the ground floor it only measures
10 feet and 1 inch.

Interior walls and ceilings were originally of plaster but in
renovating the church the walls were covered w1th tin and painted. Floors
are.of 8.jinch heart of pine.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The First Presbyterian Church in Eutaw is an excellent example of
a carpenters version of Greek Revival.

The church was founded in 1824 in Mesopotamia. In 1822 Andrew
Brown an evangelist sent to Alabama by the Synod of South Carolina
and Georgia settled in the neighborhood of Mesopotamia and began
ministergin to a Presbyterian congregation. Brown died in 1823 but
by 1824 a congregation organized as the Mesopotamia Presbyterian
Church, was established.

In 1838 a site about a mile to the southeast of Mesopotamia was
selected as the new county seat. In that year the town was laid
out and named Eutaw and later, in 1840, it was incorporated.

In 1851 the present site was selected, a new santuary was erected
at a cost of $5,500 and the name of the congregation was changed
to the First Presbyterian Church of Eutaw. At this time the minister
was Charles Stillman.

This structure has served the congregation for the past 123 years
and is in excellent condition.
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